
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 49th ~mETING 

Chairman : Mr. GUNA-KASE~1 (Thailand) 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
49th meeting 

held on 
Friday, 23 November 1979 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

later: Mr. ZEHENTNER (Federal Republic of Germany) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 114: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
ft~D ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 108: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LA\-1 COMHISSION ON THE WORK OF ITS 
THIRTY-FIRST SESSION (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A·3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.6/34/SR.49 
29 November 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



tc/C.G/3l•/S~.4o 
:Cnr;lish 
Pace 2 

AGE1:DA ITEli ll4: REPOTIT OF THE SF8CI_/\_L COill>HTTEE OI'T THE CHARTER OF 'LEE ill'JHED 
ITATIOITS .Alm QlT Til~ STDElTGTILEIHHG OF THF: T\OLE OF THE ODGAL1 IZA'l'IOE ( continuecl) 
(A/34/33, A/34/hOC), A/34/35r(, A/3h/389 and Corr.l; !i/C.6/3l!/1.o/Rcv.l, 
1.10/Rev.l, L.ll ancl 1.13) 

l. iir. r;O!'iULO (Philip~lincs), introclucinr; draft resolution A/C.6/Jl(/L.lO/Rcv.l, 
on the continuation of the mandate of the Special Ccrn.c'llittee, said that body's 
achievements s~~oulr1 ccrstit-lte a scurcc of so_tis rr,.ction; a:~ter 35 years, the fut1~.:-E 

of the United Nations in all its aspects 1·ras beinc; systc::matically revieued, vith a 
vieF to nwJ:inc; 11hatever imilrovements night help the Organization to deal with the 
rapidly c;rmring tasLs rcsultincs from increased nembcrshi}l and changinc; "\·Torld 
conclitions. T'he S;Jecial Cownittee l-12.d several important functions. It provided 
an opportunity for the tuo thirds of the iccmbcr States uhich had not been present 
at tbe :founc1inc or the United l'ations to maL:e lmoun their vie'dS on its structure 
anc:i o:neration <md on the principles unclerl~rinr; its activities. Secondly, it Fas 
civing all i·:em"ber States a chance to examine the adeC1uacy of the Orc;anization and 
to consiC_er necessary iElprovements. Thirdly, it fulfilled a Charter o"blie;ation 
concerninc; the re-evaluo.tion of the Ul1::_ted IJations and its ea,jor instruments. 

2. The contemporary 1mrld uas not the same as that in '.-rhich the UnitecJ_ Nations 
haci been :founded anci its Charter drafted. It made far greater demands both on 
individual i.le1:1.bers as responsible elcacnts of a uorld community, and on the 
Orc;2nization itself as the major c;uidance syste2n for the planetary ar,e. '!'he Unitec'c 
l'Tations mi;:;ht fail either from internal inadequacies or ~Jecause Hemoer States did 
not take their responsi1Jili ties seriously. i'luch of the uorld leadership 1ms not 
yet ready for the pooling of efforts in a collective assault on the uroblems 
facinr; manlcind, but that; 1ras \·That the state of the uorlu cler,,ano.ed, and nankind had 
a limited time to find constructive solutions for its corilllon problems. Thus the 
vorl~ of the S!lecial Commi t·tee should also ':Je concerned \·Titl' the preparation of 
;·;ember States for fuller yartici1mtion :in community insti tut:ions. 

3. The uorld required institutions sufficiently rcs:':Jonsive to provide a margin 
for error ac;ainst disasters of all kincls. rue ne'>! international economic order, 
disarmament, and better machinery for the maintenance of international peace and 
security and for the promotion of human ric;hts, uere inconceivable outside the 
:frar'leuor'~ of a fully functioning and fully suyported Uni tecL Hations. i\ll those 
a:uls must be achieved •.rithin the next tuo clecactes if disaster vas to be averted. 

h. As the significance of the Special Corunittee 1 s vrork becar1e clearer, j[embers 
uere giving 111ore attention to its~ procedurc::s and to the substm1ce of its Horl~. It 
11as desirable to have as mucl1 e;eneral ar;rccment as possible on its substcmtive 
results, but Rt the S8I1le tine it Houlc1 1Je uholly inappropriate for the Special 
Conunittee to veto, in tlle name of consensus, proDmlals on •-rhich the General 
A3seP'lrJly as a ubole mir;ht uish to deciclc. T·he o1)tion of voting if necessary shoulo 
be retained, so that proposals clearly :favoured by a majority of members of the 
Special Committee could be submitted to the General Jl_sseJ11bly. 'l'he General Assembly 

I .. I 



A/C.0/3L~/SR. 49 
:Snrrli sl--: 
Far:c: 3 

vould eventually have to decide hmr it voulcl approach the Special Conlll1i ttce' s 
rc.;cmn:Knclations. 'Inat :pr2roc;ativc 1muld be usurped by the ,Specie.l Cmmnittec if it 
decided ,,rhich proposals vrcrc to be s<-en by the Gl'neral Assenbly and uhic:h 1rere not> 
@:::rely because not all rc~f'mbers coulcl ac;ree to them in a<ivancc 0 That still appl::.cd 
even if the recon1r1cndations lncludcd progosals that night require changes in tne 
Ci1arter, since the permanent r~1entbers of tllE' ,Security Council uould have their mm 
Ot)_portunity to apply the rule of unanL'1ity to such proposals 11hen they CRme b2fore 
the Security Council. IIc could not flccept that tl1e ycacticcs of the Security 
Cou.Dcil be Enforced in the Special CoM 1i ttec. 0 

5. Dr2.ft resolution A/C.6/3L-/L.l0/Hev.l had been sponsored by 32 countries, plus 
the ~"cderal Hepublic of Genmny, 1rllich had aslced to 1Jc adc_ed to the list. The 
~JUr::,Jose of the rcsoluc;ion ,,rc.->.s the renC\-!8.1 of U:e Special Comrrrittee' s r:u=woate l·rith 
the same terms of re-ference, and the resolution should therefore be able to vin 
UD<"mimous support. The SpeciFd Cori1:11i ttee 1 s Forlc on the peaceful settlement of 
disputes vas nearing its cncL, and the resolution accordingly asked the Special 
Colllwittec to dev-elo~! anc~ recon:mend a means of concluding its vorl~ on that subject. 
It proviclecl for the; Speical Comr1ittee to design the moans for trGDsmittinc; to the 
G;meral Assemoly the result o-r its labours in an appropriP.te form, so that tht" 
hssemoly Houle_ hc.ve before it a full :r_Jictt:re of the positions of Stntes on each 
proposal. At the S-:Jecial Commi ttcc; s next sc~ssion hic;hest uriority should be 
c;i ven to that l~_cct ~sic;nificant subject) the 1;w_intenance of international peace and 
security. That >Tas the area in vhich the insufficicnc::"cs of the United IL::.t-:ons uere 
Gost severely L.l t. There \'laG unanimous ac;recncnt that that uas the most vi tnl 
of all l tems on the agen<ia, and vas basic to continued hmmn existence. 

6 o Although the diversity in the international co:rrununity idQ:ht be: vexing at 
times_ 1t reflectecl the c;enius of t~1e hUTian spirit. 'I'hrough the United !lations that 
di vcrsity could be ex::::;n:ssecl &'ld harnessed to the berwfit of all. Throut;h the 
1-rorl~ of tl:e Special Committee all rr.embers had a responsibility to uake knmm t~1eir 
v1sions of tht': ful;ure 1-rorld anu its institutions, and to shap'"' a better future 
for the people of the 1-rorlcl_. ThP· Sr)ecial Com.rx1ittee hacl been invited to hold its 
n<21:t session in ;·ianila, in the Philippines. As there had -;x,en no op~!osition to 
that proposal 

0 
he too};: it to be confirn:eC: tr,at that session \IOuld be held in 

Lanlla 0 and it -vmuld be the Jllcasure of the Phili:o:pines to -,_;elcome the SpPcial 
Corrrmi ttee there. 

7· t1r. 1JISIDOi\I (Japc.n) said that he uishcd to reiterate his delet;ation'r 
apprt:;Tr~tion--io-r--thc_- Philip~Jine Government's invitation to host the 1C)80 s0sslon 
of the Spc:cial Co:mmittce in !ianila, lle sincerely hoped that the :?hilippinl' 
invitntion -..vould receive positive consideration by the:: Sixth Cor:'i'Littce, 

8. l~r" KUl~TASSEli (Libyan J\rab Jmraniriy2.) introducine; draft rE'solutioP 
A/CoG/34/L,G/Rev.lo said tne revised version took into account tl'r constructive 
v::.eHs expressed by a large num1Jer of countries belonrdn"; to the African Group, tlk 
non.,alicncCI n1ovel'l.~nt rmd the Group of Islalilic Countries o 

C). The almsivc ust:: that pErrcanent nenbers of thf_' Security Council hacl meJ1_c of 
their right to acc0pt or reject draft resolutions had on rn.any occasions b<2en 
c1etriHcntal to the r:mintenance of international }JE>ace and security anc1 to the ric;ht 



J\/C, 6/3lr/S11. 49 
Inclish 
Pa~;e 4 

of peoples to achieve self ·determination Qllcl join the" Un:iteo. T~ations. For eJw.inplc, 
the veto had often been USC:'cl to i:n_p<"de the struc;r:lc of the Sou~th J\frice.n and 
Palestinian P' oplF-s acainst oppression cmO. tyranny imd to nrevent Viet Ifm;1 and 
.1\nc;ola frou joininc: tlL' Ul'itcc lfations. I<ortunc;"tely, one ;f the penmnent rne:r:1bers 
of the: Security Council) narr.ely the Pconle' s RonLJ.blic of Cnina, hac1 nPver used its 
veto in that uay and the Soviet Union hClc1 also ~JlEcycd Em ir:1r;ortant role in 
support inc; peoples in th,'"ir strue;sle for liberation and self dPtermination. Tn2 
conduct of the Soviet Union could not bP likened to that of other permanent 
rrembcrs of the> Security Council uhich .lJ.ad acted in a manner inconsistent 1rith th"' 
the lJrinciples and purDosc:s of the UnitFC1 'lc;_tions. 

10. Because of misuse of the ri[;ht of veto 0 the United I~ations had been criticizec 
for its inc.bility to deal 1rith ccrt<::,_:Ln im:s;ortant issues and doubts had been raised 
ret;arclinc; the effectiveness of its resolutions concerninc; peoples suffering as 
a result of racist rec;imc::s 0 foreign domination' colonialist domination and 
occupation. 'l.'he international col"wunity had. tlJerefore col".e to rer;c:rd th2 :rdsus2 o~" 
the prerocati ves OO_~ the pernanent r,1Pmbsrs of tl:e Security Council vith consicieratlc: 
ap!Jrehension and dissatisfaction rmd calls I:u::tcl 1Jeen "Jade for the revic•:r, abolition 
or replacclcnt of those preroc;c"tivr?s by a ne>:r r'J.l2 that uould strcnc:then the 
United i;atlons ancl incrE'8.SP its pffcctivenesc.;. 

11. Operative parar;raph l (a) of the reviscc1 dra:Ct resolut:l_on referred to the 
1Jrinciple of equ2.lity al:1onc; Gtates, 'J~lich uas incoEcpatible 1·Tit~1 the privilee;ed 
ri:-;ht of veto enj o:recl 1JY certain Gtc'..tes in tbc Sccuri ty Cmmcil. In connexion 
ui th opcrati ve para.n;raph J (b) o he saicl tho.t, \·Thile it could not be denied tlnt 
the t'.IO m2jor PouC'rs noss2ssed considera1Jlc material resources ancJ lnd made 
l)roc;ress in v2rious fi,,lds, it \·ras not easy for any State to live in isolation in 
the changinc: mocl0rn 1-rorld in uhich Rll coum:ri~"s uerc i11terdcpendent. Expericnc2 
had shmm that responsiblity for the J:Jaintcnance of internation2l peace ano. 
security could not be left to the five _(J"'rmancnt members of tloe SecLJ.rity Council 
since:, althouc;h the 1wrld had ber>n SI)ar('c") the horrors of a DE'H vorlc1 var, the 
smaller countries had not escapee' the ravac;es of hostilities on a more limited. 
scale. 1·'2"r from restraininc; t~w ac;csrcssi ve racist rP{';hlE's, certain permanent 
me!'lbe:rs of the ,Security Council had w~ecl their preror;2"ti ves to defend them. .1\s a 
result of the radical changes that llad tc.li:En pli'"c,-, clurir'c; the past 35 years, the 
criteria of strenc,th anc1 nroe;ress on I·Thich those prrroc;ativrs hr.cl. been basE:ci. ucrc 
no lonr;er valicl. In resn~nse to the Hic~hes of sor-,e c1eler:ations, o;x:rative 
par2.graph l had been rec1~~aftecl to Plalce it more consistent 1.:ith operative narac;rapn ~ 

12. His delegation uas cf the opinion trw.t the vieus referred to in operative 
]Jaragraph 2 (a) should be collectPLl and classified by tl!P Secretarid and 
evaluated by the Special Cormnittce on the Chart•~r. In connexion 1rith operativP 
Darac;raph 2 (b) 9 he saicl that the sr,alJ.er countries the<t had token part in the 
~1raftinc of the Charter haC. realized that t~12. gran-Line~ of preroe;atives to certain 
countries 1·ras inconsistent ui t:1 the :9rinciple of eq_uality and l1ad predicted the 
adverse effPcts of the misuse of those :orerogatives. Th,-: great Pmvers at that 
tirr,e, houcver, had insisted on obtain inc_; those prerossatives 1-rhile d<?clariug that 



A/C. 6/]li/S::l. 49 
-;nc:lish 
Pc~;e 5 

tl:cy vlOUld al1rays 1Je guided 1:Jy a feelinr: of T:'S'cOYlSl bili ty tmrarc1 s th,· s•nall2r 
com1tries and •.muld ;~wL:e nininmn use of their ric;ht of veto 0 ;Jovcrthc1C'SS _ 
e~~)erircnce had shoun the1.t th"' misr;ivil1{;s of the smctller countries h2c1 not 1;een 
Pl.splaced and that -~he c;reat Pavers t.ad not res:'Jccted thci_r proni ses 0 Cilhe smaller 
cou~1tries hc-cd suoseouently 1~ac1e a nmn.ber of unsuccC'ssful atte1nts to all2viate 
tlte ef'f'ects of the ~se of tlv:' veto 0 0::_-:;crative IJP.rac:;ranh 2 h:cc>.- th~·r0fore been 
re(rG.ftPd so t!12.t the study uould r, fl0ct the viP,rs of (;}'"' v2.rious countries ay,cl in 
orC.r'r i~o remove ::my cr-11Jarrassllent L'12.t thr~ first c1re.ft 1nir:t.t havP causec.1 to tl-c 
-.,ecrctari<J.t, 

13. 0_9erative p~.rae;r2.ph 3 had been introc1uc2c' into tJ--:? revisec1 draft b order to 
T~rovide an opportunity for furth,~r vic1:s Rnc~ observations to be c:zpl"e.ssccl on tl1~­
ric;ht of veto, •trhile operati vc pars.;;ra:_ch l1 hRd bPen introduced to c~.llmr tir1c :for the 
Secretariat to prP.pare factual and c1etai1ed s-!;uc1y, 

ll+. ;..!.'h._:> C:lraft resolution tl:at he hit.cl introducrd F<'.S in :10 ';n~r incor1patible vitl 
cl:raft resolution li/ C 0 Gj]II/L.l0/T1cv. 1 ccncerninr; the .n:encral r"='sponsilJilitics of 
trc. S']_J""cial Comnri ttee) since dr<J..ft resolut' on JI./C o 6/Jh/J_" 'Vnev .l rclatPd to a 
rratter that fell -;ritlr£.n t11e scopC' of those so_:i1 C resr:;oro:::ibil:ltiPs. EotJ-1 resolutions 
conlci. therefore, be 11do:ctcc1 togcther. 

15 · 8o:-1e dcleg,"'.tions scemd1 to o:o unocr tlF ir1pn'ssion tlw.t c11c c<.raft resolut-ion 
orif:inally s:"Jonsorcd b:y his fJ_elce;at::.on h2d callec< for ;:m immeO.iate chanr:c in t};,,c 

rule of unanirni ty of the' pFnmment l'lcrnhcors of ti1'-" ,'.3ecuri ty Council, TT< l~opeO. th2.t 
t!1at confusion cmuld be CiispPlled by th;o revised dr2.ft. He 1-ms ucll ~"-llc.re of tih-' 
political and l(~c;al ranific<ctions of t'1nt cl.elic<J.tP is~;u,,. ThP pury1ose of the-' draft 
resolution 1ms to hic;hlin;ht the c;,dvc:rs< effects of the rulr- of unanLuity of tnc 
pcrrnL'.nent rrsmbcrs of the Security Council 2nc1 to st,ress the need to conduct a 
study to formulate an <J.lternativc n:le that would o.voin_ tr10se adverse effects. Th.e 
conplrtion of such <J. stuc1y uou1c1 rec1uire a~)out on,, y;--Rr, e.lthou{')1 -Lt uas not knocm 
l10u lonr; it uoul(_ ta};:_c to establish -en alterrw::·ive rcllf-' since it IVDclld have to be 
ap_flrovcd by the perr1anent JieHbers of the Security C:o1.<ncil lll accordance 1-Ti th 
Article 108 of the Charter. U" thoucht that there shou1e1 ixc no objection to tllP 
principle of con c1uctinc the study. 

16 · The c1r<J.ft resolution did not contain anything ne1-r, since it un.s only a faithful 
Pcho of the vi shes cxpre.ssccc1 by the Orc;wizat~on of /'fricco.n Unity, the l:on~JUi[Ined 
Aovement and the C'roup or Islamic Countries. Some delec:;ations bPlievcd tllat it 
\TO'Jld be inappropriate to raise: tl-1,-, issue of t'12 veto at the current juncture. 
Em·Tcver, since nost of the countries cnjoyin,c; th01t prcror;at.ivP (bel not 'Je.nt the 
issue to be raised, they HonlcJ. al1mys consic-1_er the tirre- inappropriatE anci Pven if' 
lt l·rere acce})tecl th?t c!iscussion of that issuP nic;ht leac1 to the dissol"L<tion of the 
Gpccial COlrr<1ittec, that v1as only one of' meny possibilities 0 'l'he draft resolution 
:ni;:;~1t also lead to t~12 rcvito.lization of th2 Speci2l COlm:J.ittee. CErtain dclep;ations 
thou.~·;ht that sor;".e of the pcrmaneat m'mbPn> o:f' the Sccvrity Council vould l::oycott the 
Special Cor:LYJ15ttce if the c.lraf't resolution 1ver2 adoptee. If that h2.ppencd, it uot:;ld 
82 a negative anc1 unjlJstified c1ccision, since a joint discussion of tJ-:e issue 211i::·>t 
lead to a solution acceptable to all. 

I ... 



A/C. 6/ Jli /S~i .li9 
~:nr;lish 

~c.r_;e G 

(j Ir. i~untasscr. Lil:J~rru1 ~',rab Jm:1e.hiriy2.) 
. --·---- ---- ----·--· ------------ ------·-

17 · Soice dcli'.fsc'.tions had said t~at the ric;ht of veto ·Has related to the: e1uestion 
of the ''"e.intenancc of international per>.cc and security 'Jhich tlle Sp::-cial Cm1.TJ1ittee 
rru::!1t consiclPr 2ct 0. later c12.tc. Hmr;ver) the isse1e of th2 veto should be r2.isccl 
at the curr.:nt sta:~e > for a nm'1ber of urt';c:nt reasons: first J the im:oortance of the 
issue ai.lcl its c:ffcct on the role of the Sccurl.ty Covncil~ second, the co"1plexity 
of the i~.>sue and the n,·_,,cl for its .:oarly consiG.eration; third) t:1o various atte1'1pts 
that uc:.re bcinc; ;,lack to cli.vrrt th2 Special Coruri.ttee from its mEdn objective tou2rcls 
issues that ucrc beints studi'~'cl by other bodies: 2.nci fourth, the usc of the veto 
uithin the S:o12cial Committc'C itself vndcr tlJe tcnns of o~wrc".tive paragra!Jh 4 of 
Gt·neral AssPmbly resolution :n/94, in ·vrhich the Special Co:m""i ttec •.ms rec1uestecl to 
be 1Jlnclful of the ii•1IJortcmce of reachinc; general L'.gr2ement, Hithout rec;arcl. for the 
rules of ~)rocoo.ure of tlF~ C0neral 1\.ssembly. Ee urc;ed th<? Sixth Comnittee to adopt 
C:rc;_ft rc::solution A/C.6/J4/L.8/Rev.l by c::msensus or, failin:; that, by takin('; a vote. 

l () _u. 

i\GSjuD!t IT=:; l lOG: i:U;POI\T OF TI:!:C ETTKRFATIO~}JI.L 1."1.1! con:n:SSIO<J OJT TE:r; '.TOR?-: 0.!" ITS 
TIIII\'i.'Y FITISJ.' SI.:GSIO~r (continued) (A/31~/10 cwd Corr.l) (Lirabic, f:1r·lish, french, 
Pussiccm and Snanish only) (.i'j3lj /1)14 · A/C. 6/34/L. 2) 

19. i~. SEALY (Trinidad and ~oba~o) said his clcle~ation uas pleased that the 
C01llilission had bec:n able' to complrctc its first readinc-; of the draft articles on 
succession of States in resn~ct of matters other th~n trraties. The Comnission had 
sought to clraft rules of ird:.prno.tional lm-r an}Jlicable to Sto.te property and State 
debts in different cases of succession. One area of succession of special interest 
to his dclcc;2.tion ~-ras the- :rosition of nc\Ily inc~ependrmt States. 'l'he practice of 
St2.tes that had be2n unalys2cl. appeared to cl.cal extensively 1r:.th FrPnch coloniru 
IJro.ctice _ ancl to a lesser <:.'xtent vith B2le;Lm, :Tctherl;:-mcl.s 8.nd Spanish colonial 
:~)ractice, but r,mch less 1ri th British colonial practice, exce9Jc for '' feu countri'='s 
in Asia uhich had cained tteir independence in the l9hOs 2nd 1950s. There was SOT~ 
diffcreDce betueen thosr 2Ci.nJirdstrati ve practices: for example, British coloni2.l 
territories uere consickreci scp8rate administrative uPits and ~vrcTe l2.rgely fiscally 
autonomous. Consr'quently all borrmdnr,s by British coloni~s 1-rere made by the 
colonio.l autboritii's and constitutccl c0arres on colonial revenues alone. '·7hen 
British colonial territories ni?r.cdec1 capital it u<w raised by the colony itsel ,~" 
Uilc'i.cr the Colonial Stocks Act or tl12 Colonic-cl 1Telfare anc1 Development Loans Act, 
frml t112 \1orlc1 Banko or frm"'l thP London or local stocl~ rrarlzcts 0 Accorcline:;ly in 
those instances there was no QUlStion of succession to State debts as defined in 
the draft articles, s:i.ncc the debts vcre dt~bts not of th,; predecessor State o but of 
the colonial territory itselfo On its accession to independence in 1962, his 
country; s public debt had cor1sisted of financial oblir,2.tions UTJcl.er the United 
l~inc;dom Colonial Stocks J\ct of 1877" to the Forld 3ank) and to local natural or 
juridical :<Jersons. Those financiul oblie;,:ct:".ons had been honoured aftE:'r 
-incle~)endencc ._, 2.nd lcr;islation had been enacted just prior to inoependence to secure 
that- ahl 1 especially in the case of inscribed stocl:;: under the United ICinc;dom 
Colonial Stocl·s Acto It t:12rE'I~ore c-,n.~careci that British colonial practice dif::':'cred 
fror:o. t.hcct of other colonialists 1 and.- conseq_uePtly draft f:!rticlP 20 ITOuld have littJ2 

I 0 0. 



1-1_/C. o/'.34/Sl~. 49 
;Y'flish 
Pac}~ T 

G.irect consequence for such countries as 'l1 rinir"?~cl ancl 'l'ooar;o. 'rhc Ccl2lrnission; s 
report itself aclmmrlt'dr;ed that in the li::;ht of British colonial uractic:c- such 
local dc:bts mic;ht fall out~dcle the scope of thc draft articles co~ccrrH:d TJith the 
deb1-s of t~12 predecessor State. 

20 · Turnir~[; to the articles on State e.rc~E ves o }\C said that since Britist 
dependent territories constituted separate acliid.nistrative units, archives, at 
least those rcouirecl for the norl:!al ;_drl.inistration of tbe territory, vere already 
to DEc' found in .the territory at independence. 

21. Hith respect to succession to State -;:JrmJerty" nritish colonial practice 
appeared to have provided tlH'lt on the attaim1:eat of incle:':JenC:.ence the pro_9crty of the 
territorial Goverm11ent the.t had been i>.eld by the corporation na:mE:d ;;The Chi,of 
0::ccretary'; vould be> transferrcc' to and vested in the Crmm in rir;l~t of th'" neuly 
independent State. lr'or Trinidad an.d 'l'oba[~;o its adrninist:rat:~on was assirmcci to thP 
i;inister of Finance. '~"hus the diffET0ntie.tioT's c1nc1c ir, c'ruft 2.rticle ll dic1 not 
appear to have been ,,,_acie by the ~3ritish colonial authorities in :respect of Droperty 
hcld by th,"" Chief Secretary Either prioT to or on thE :~rantin[; of independence to 
their former dependent territoriEs. 

22. IIc noted that thr Commission had d-'cic1cd ac;£:dnst clr[cftinc: ::;eneral provisions 
on the topic of ::odious debts" in the expect8tion that t·le rules beinr; drzcfted 
Hould be sufficiC'ntly vic'c to cover trnt situc.tio:n, ;10dious debts 11 vrcr2 con~;idrcrec, 
~o be those imposecl upon a col.<ntry 1-:ithout its cor1 sent e.nc1 contrc~-y to its true 
lnterests, and debts intended to finance t~lEc pre:oare.tion :t~or or t;k prosecution of 
1·T<'lr a2;ainst the: successor State. 'I'hc prooosc.ls subf'l.ittod earlier by th,-. Special 
lta:':Jportcur vrere quite interestine;, Th~ C;rmnission micht vis"h, in tlw light of the 
corrll11.cnts of Govcrn;:F'ilts, to revi,:vr its decislon rPc;ardirr>~ ';odious debts<~ •Jhen it 
took U[l the articles on spconCI reacJ=:.nr;. 

23. His delesation had taLen note of the nrH G.rRft articles on State resiJonsibility. 
It vras some1vhat concerned tl"1at the Gt2.tc T)racticf_>, juc'licial or arbitral decisions> 
and vritinc;s of jurists upon ,,rhich those articles rmd bccn constructed verP in 
sor~e cases very old, feu in number, or reflc:-ctcc1. prhw.rily the thinldn;; of 
Juropean jurists. i'evcrtheL'ss, .!:1is dclccation fo,mc1 the 2r[';UJ11entation in tl1e 
com:mcntary in support of the crsft articles hic;hly ~1crsuasivf:. TTith rer,ard to 
2crticlc 2G" on rc:sponsibili ty of a Sta.tc for an inter;"lz~tiOll<:clly •.Ironr;ful act of 
anoth<c-r State, he noted tl1at althour;ll tl!E" conr11entary referred to situations such cs 
GtG-tcs vit:1 a federal structu.rP, situations arisinr: fro'"'1 military occup::ctio'1, ano 
internatio:1al dependency acrcc:'lents sucb 2.-s IJrotectoratc=s or mancl<"~ted territoriPs, 
the 1mrding of the articles seer:1ed to sur;c:est that it vas ~wrmissilJlC', despite tlv­
international responsibility attachin:_o· thereto, to breach ccTtain basic :precepts 
of international lmr, such as the l"lrinciple of tbc sovercicn eq_t:ality of Statc·s, 
the non use of force in intccrnational relatio"1s, th"' non .. e>.cguisition of territory 
by force, ancl. the prohibition a;o:ainst interfcrPnce in the int"rnal or PxtcrnQl 
ar~f'airs of ,States. The Collliuission shou1C:. rP· <'Xamine the substance of th1't 2rticJ.e 
:'.r' the lic;ht of contemporary internc._ti onal relations. ITis de1er:ation shared thP 
concern expressed by previous speal-:ers rec;ardinr; article JO, yermi tting nn 
in eli vidual State that had been c.rronc;cd to a~!gly Heasurcs l·rhicl1 110ulcl. othervise be? 

I ... 



l'.f C. 6/ 3h /SH. 49 
~nclisL 
Pc~ge S 

unlC'vrful ac;ninst the HrOll[!;cloero 'l1he talcinr:; of sanctions :i[Suinst. countries th8"t haC: 
tJrcc_checl a rule of funcbmcncal importpnce for the irternation2·"l comnunity hac. been 
9lacecl '.lithin t~K institutional i~·ame,wrlc of the United T!ations, ru1d that fact 
~1ould be better reflected in article 30. 

2 2
+ 

1!ith respect to th:' di9lomatic bar; not accompanif'd by diiJlo;:mtic courier, a 
T:C'CI.llS of diplm:mtic communication F2:tensively used" particularly by the Clevelopinc; 
countries" thc> relev2.nt <Jrovisions in i~ 11P various Conventions ann2arecl to indic2.te 
g_uite cle2rly t11c.' relevo"nt l0cal rc?njmf. Althouc;h tcchnolocical- developrr"nts mic:ht 
reg_uire SOl"lC Changes in that re~ime) his dele,sation 2.(';recd vrith some previous 
S}Xe.b.crs that there did not seem to bP any problciJs associated 1Tith the transmission 
of tlF l1D2.ccomp3.nicd diplomatic bar:; that vould reC1Ulre further international 
r2c;ulations. 

25. 'lith respect to the jurisdictional immunities of States anCl. their nroperty, it 
voulJ seem a_!)propric>.te" in vieTcr of eli verc;ont State practice and rece!lt ler;isl2,tion, 
for the Cormuission to undcrta1 ~e pror;ressivc dc>velO]lli1Pl"t ano. codification of th2.t 
brcmclt of international laF. Coverruilent s hc.cl becOT1P increasinn;ly cncac;ed in 
cconm1ic and commercial activities in order to promote their notionr~l development 
aics, and the: conduct of' those:- activitiPs mic;ht r;iv"" rise to ler;al disputes, so it 
uas necessary to deterrdnP I·Thether a sovcrcic;n State could be sued in foreie;n 
cot;rts, and it so under 'That conditions" Eis delec;ation hopPd tlmt r:any Governr1ents 
''oulcl reply to the questionnaire on that subject circulated by the Secretary··Gener2.l 
so that vrork on tJ1e topic could proceed on the basis of represcontc>.tive viPHS. 

260 In conclusion, he conc;ratulated thf' Inte>rnc.tional .Lmr Comrrission on the 
results acbieveo. at its t'clirty--first session. 

27- ;1'L·~3_:':,;DJJWUI (Algeria) said that lw bo.d heed some rnisc;ivings as to hm~ his 
COJ!'n;ents lilit:;ht be received by the Sixth Cor,wittee, since he vras both a nc1ber of 
the International Lau Cm1;nission and a 0pecial nan:r;;ort cur for the Commission. 
Hm.;ever, hC" fcl t sure that members \·Toulo_ 1mclerstand tho.t 112 >muld be speaJdnc; 
strictly in his capacity as the representative of Alr;cria. 

21Jo His dC'lcgation felt that the Com.TJ.:i'_ssion h2.d chosen the ric;ht method of 1mrl~ 
for its examination of tl1e draft articles on succession of States in rcsn.ect of 
matters other than treaties. It 1ras to be hoped that a convPntion vould c>ventuall:;,­
be aclopted on th2.t subj Pct" Al thourh so"1e of thP clraft articles could have beRn 
ir,1[Jrov~d in order to octter niPet the neec1s of the international community" they 
urore in r;eneral accep'Go..ble. 'Ihe Corr:mission 1-ras to be commended for its 1wrl~ on 2. 
to!_Jic that vas particularly difficult because there 1Tere no pr0vious codification 
efforts on vrnich it could base its efforts. IIis delec;ation vm.s pc.•.rticularly plea seC:, 
th2.t the draft articles on succession of States in respect of Gtate property, 
c.J_ t " b' d ,.,t te c" · C" T,rer"' "-'a>"er'i on the con.c-ent of cqu,_"ty. It vTOul(l. be u~a e 0c ~s an o;a _ ar c1lVE- • c u - • . £ 

iPmossible to devise a lq;al norm tbat could cover in detail the \·ride ranr:':e of 
co~ple::: situations that coulcl Rrise in rmtters of succession" Only by applyin::r, 



A/C.6/J4/SP.h9 
I~nglish 

Pt-1_(~e 9 

the princi]Jlf- of' equity vrould it oe possible to deterTr'ine vhat -vras reasonable in a 
ClV,~n case" at a G"iven place 2.ncl at a [';ivcr tine. In the draft prq;ared by th.e 
Commission" equity 1vas not an abstract conc~pt 0 but the very stuff of ~rhich the 
rules 1-rcre macle. T~ms, in the CorJ,mission; s draft, eouity becane a mate:rial sou:rce 
of lau. If one could predict pro"bable future trends, on<' might say that 
international l_c.T:J vould no longer be a reflection of unequal or hee;err·onic 
rclat:i8nships, or of strictly Equal relationships, but rather t:hat it 1wuld be 2~ 
body o:f hon:cgE:neous rules in -vrhich an increasin[!;ly important role -vrould be nlayed 
~JY equity. 

29. His delec:;c.tion vas m·rare of' the problems that the Co,mnission l~ad faced. 
<1articularly on the QUestion of succession of States in respect of State debts. It 
uas very difficult to define Stc:te c'tebts and tl:e Comru.ission had held lengthy 
discussions on the question l·rhether State dC'bts shoulc1_ be vie-,red strictly 2.s 
lnterrtational obligations c;overned only by public internationel lau ancl covering 
only subj ccts of international la-w, or \·Thether the definition r~lie;ht also provide for 
a possible rclationshi~c under privo,te international lmr betv;een a debtor State 
e,..'ld a privat<.' creditor. The scope of the propos2d. articles -vrould depECnd on vhich 
a~J[Jroach 1;as chosen. 

30. Another complex issue uas the question of the :financic:l relationships 1-rhich 
'Jere establis'1ed, ln every case of succession of States, bctueen the predecessor 
State and the successor State. 'l'h<" dra:ft articles :prepareo by thP COJ11I·1ission 
should help to cxpcdi te the often cxcessi vely lengthy proceedings that vere 
required in such ~uses. 

31. 'l'he taldnc; over of State dPbts rJ~r a nP\·Tly indepcwlent State volJ_lo_ be 
incompatible Hi th that StQte' s rir~ht to recei Vf' compensation :for the exploitation o:f 
it" resources by thP colonial Pouer. Thc-tt rir;ht had bePn a:ffirmed in the 
"cclarat ion on the 'CstablishNent o:f a l'Te\T International 'Cconor,lic Order, and i 11 the 
Chilrter of Econonic Pic;hts and Duties of States and had been proclaiirec~ for the 
first time at the First ConferE'ncP of HP8,cl.s of State or Governments o:f ): on -JUir;ned 
Countries in Se})tember 196L The assur;;ption of State debts by neHly indepen c'cnt 
,StG.tes uas also incompatible 1rith the legal obl~LQ:ation of the industrialized 
States to provide assistance' to ne1dy inc1ependent St2"tes. His dcleg<:ttion 
appreciated the CoiJ111ission' s ef:forts in draftinc; t:1e :r::ositive nrovisional 
conclusions in that reBard. 

32. 'l'r.e c~ra:ft articles on succession of ,States in res~Ject of matters other thM 
treaties shoulcJ. be ready to be sent 1Titl,out clcle.y to Governrr~ents for tr1eir cor,,ments. 
'r:1e Cm1:r-r.ission should be 8.lJle to cO!n.pletc its second :readin[' of the orticles bPfore 
the end of the current mc.no'~"te of its Hemb~'TS" l'hf' qu<:'stion of succession of 
iJtatcs had oeen on the asenclc. of the Intern2.tional .Lm-r Cormnission s:!'.nce its 
cs"cablishn~ent and a Convention on Succession of States in respect of TreatiPs }1ad 
already been com:t=~lcted. It -v:as to be hoped that a confer0nce of pleni:ootentie.ri0s 
on succession of States in respect of State property, Strc:.te debts and State 
archives could be convened as soon as the Commission corr,plcted. its seconcl. readinr; 
o:f the clraft articles on those Y· 1o.tters. 

I"., 



A/C. 6/3Lf/SH.49 
:Cnr;lish 
Pa::;e 10 

( {;ir. :Sed i aoui, J\lgeri a) --- ~------ --

33. 1'Tevertheless, the over-·all issue of succession bet1'J'"een subjects of 
international lav -vrould still not have been covered in its entirety. The 
ConLrnis sian 1wuld not have examined the questions of succession of Governments, 
succession of one international organization to another, succession in respect 
of territorial ric;hts, nationality and the status of inhabitants of transferred 
territories, succession in respect of lec;islative and judicial matters and others. 
Even on the question of succ cssion of States in respect of economic and financial 
matters, the Comnission had restricted its '-.rork to State property, State debts and 
State archives, -vrhilc leaving out other aspects of the economic and financial 
relations betueen predecessor and successor States. The draft articles were 
conf'ined to issues of succession to State patrimony and had not dealt 1rith problems 
of succession relating to property and debts of public enterprises, national 
corporations, public establishments, or local or provincial territorial units . 
.lTevertheless, in viev of the -vride ranc;e of questions involved in the issue of 
succession in international lm'l'", it vas quite appropriate that the Commission 
should have thus limited its -.-rork, so as to avoid turning the preparation of 
the draft c..rticles into an interminable task. 

34. His delec;ation noted l'l'"ith satisfaction that the Commission had supplemented 
its drc..ft urticles on succession of States vTith t1m articles on State archives, 
one of -vrhich dealt quite appropriately l'l'"ith the situation of neuly independent 
States. l'Jational archives 1rere an important part of anv country 9 s heritage 
and in modern times, the production and preservation of archives had become a 
key to pmrer, It -vms particularly a}Jpropriate that the problei:J. of archives in 
tJ:-.. e context of succession of States should be dealt l·rith at a time \'J'"hen both UNESCO 
and the General Assembly had taken an active interest in the protection of the 
cultural heritac;e of nations, of \'J'"hich archives \vere an integral part. In the 
vie;r of his delegation, the problem of archives should be dealt with in terms of 
the right to development, the right to information and the right to cultural 
identity, vi thin the frame\Tork of the establishment of a ne•tT international order 
in all tll.ose areas. It ·Has to be hoped that the International Lau Commission 
;,rould be able to complete its study of that question at its next session and to 
submit to the Sixth Committee and to the General Assembly t-1ro or three draft 
articles on archives c.l_ealinc; with cases of succession of States other than those 
resulting from decolonization. 

35. 'The Commis sian 1 s vorl\: on State responsibility had been particularly fruitful 
and he 1.;rished to congratulate the Special RanTJorteur J Hr. I\oberto Ago, on his 
remarkable acconmlishl'lents in that re~ard. 'I'hc Corn'lission had heecied the 
recommendations "of the General Assembly by assigning high priority to its l·rork 
on State responsibility. The Commission had pointed out (A/34/10, para. 62) that 
the purcose of the draft articles -vms not to define the "primary' 1 rules whose 
breach ~auld be a source of responsibility, but rather to define the :;secondary" 
rules, aimed at determining the legal consequences of failure to fulfil 
obligations established by the '1primary" rules. Eis dele[!;ation noted with 
satisfaction that the ConLmission had taken a strictly legalistic approach to its 
examination of articles 28 to 32. Article 28 established a e;eneral rule l'l'"hich 
could nevertheless cover specific situations that might arise uith regard to the 
involvement of a State in the internationally wrongf,~l act of another State. 
The Commission had restricted its study to situations resulting from the total 

I ... 



A/C o6/34 /SH .lf9 
Snt;lish 
Pae;e 11 

(~I!' _::_~_:1'?._e _Qj_ a ou_L _ _Alger i a) 

or partial occupation of the territory of one State by another State, rishtly 
considerecl to be the typical case of responsibility of a State for acts cormnitted 
by another State in a sphere in vJhich the freeclom of action of the latter State 
uas limited by tne former. His delegation agreed 1.rith the Commission that military 
occupation should not impair the sovereignty or international personality of the 
occupied State o Hm·rcver, if the internationally Hrongful act had been committed 
by the occupied State in an area of activity 1-rhere that State vms subject to the 
control of tl::e occupying State, the responsibility fell Ul~On the occupying State, 
regardless of "lvhether the occupation 1ms total or partial, legitimate or vrrongful 0 

In situations of ··occasional: dependence, \·There a State was coerced by another 
State, against its lvill, to breach an international obligation to a third State, 
the State applying coercion should be internationally responsible for the act, as 
if it had committed the act itself 0 Clearly, hovrever, the responsibility of the 
State applying coercion against another State lvhich had committed a l·rrongful act 
did not preclude the responsibility of the State committine; the act under other 
a:rticles of the draft 0 Eis delegation endorsed the vie'...r of the Commission on all 
those matters 0 as vrell as on the matters covered by chapter V of the draft articles, 
concerning circumstances precluding 'rrongfulness. 

36° The vork of the Special Rapporteur and of the Commission on the question of 
State responsibility had been as forward-lookine; as vas possible Hhen dealing \·rith 
a subject of such a traditional nature o 'l'hroutshout the draft articles, the 
Corr!illis sion had tried to be responsive to the needs of the modern world. and had 
tried" althouc;h cautiously, to open a vrindovr on contemporary life, In some 
instances, it had succeeded in taking some bold steps within the confines of the 
subject·~matter. \!ithin the limitations inherent in any attempt at codification 
of a subject vhich had ah.rays been approached with traditional restraint, the 
Commission had made remarkable ~orogress and its 1mrk 1muld be invaluable to the 
international cor:®uni ty o 

3'7 o His delegation w1s not concerned only 'tJith the need to supplement the existing 
draft articles on State responsibility as soon as possible vrith another set of 
draft article<3 on responsibility without fault designed to provide for compensation 
for injurious consequences arising out of certain activities not prohibited by 
international lmr 0 The aim 1vas to meet the nevr needs of the international 
comrr1unity by drafting provisions covering injurious consequences arising out 
of State activities linked to modern technological advances and involvinc hic;h 
risk. International responsibility, conceived in more modern terms, -vrould 
derive rather from tr1e concept of damage suffered than from that of the 1vront;ful 
act. 11:oreover., any State, not simply the State uhich suffered damage, could 
invoke the resronsibility of the State that caused trw damage o His delegation 
trusted that, ~v-hen the time came, the Commission 1vould drmv up appropriate rules 
to take account of that development, vihich was indicative of a sic;nificant chanc;e 
in the needs of the international cor:ununity o 

38. lvluch rccmained to be done, hovever, even 1-Ti t0in the fnur~e,rork of State 
res~onsibility for internationally 1vron~ful acts, to make the position regardinc 
conduct of States completely clear. Economic aggression and political 
destabilization 1v-ere more than ever a tangible reality) save in the case of 

/ ... 



A/C oS/JL-/SR .h9 
Enc:lish 
Pa:;e 12 

tradi tionnl international lau uhich had unfortunately been une.ble, nohrithstanding 
the arsenul of rules 2fforded by the draft articles, to impose sanctions in that 
rec;urLI_ · 'There 11as no redress in the event of sudden retaliatory measures or acts 
o~~ ~Jressure of limited duration or in the event of the more surreptitious 
2nnihilc.,tion of the economic sovereignty of small States uithout any apparent 
undermininc; of their political sovereic;nty. 

39. It •.:as thcrcr~ore essential not only to develop the existing primary rules, 
l.'hich defined the oblic;ations of States, but also to oroaden the rules on 
respons:ibility itself. Too often" the fornal nature of those rules, and in 
~mrticulur the definition of an internationally 1rrongful act as vell as the 
condi-r,ions on uhich it could be imputed, guaranteed im:tmnity for burgeoning 
il!llJeriGlisTJL Ile trusted that 'dhen the Commission tool<:. up the question of sanctions 
I·Ti th their ull--tOO··evident and sometimes highly topical J;Oliti~al, and even n:ilitary, 
implic0,tions, it 1muld ensure that international lal·r served the cause of justice, 
equit~r" peace and development. 

l+O. 'There had been sic;nificant developments in regard to the topic of treaties 
c:o::1cluclecl betueen States and international ore;anizations or bet\Ieen tl.ro or more 
international ore;anizations o 'l'he Commission, apparently in recognition of the need 
for 'cmiformity and simlllification 9 had vrisely dravm on the Vienna Convention on the 
l=m of Treaties, an arlproach IIhicll voulcl serve to confirm the principle of consensus 
Gnd to ens1J.re clarity in the rules 0 His delegation 1ms in general ae;reement 1·rith 
the solution pro:;:::osed under the articles in parts IV and V of the draft and vras 
I'leased to note that the draft articles on the topic provisionally adopted thus 
far l·lere to be submitted to Governments and international organizations for 
comment o 

4L 'l:'he topic of the lmr of the non-navie;ational uses of international vatercourses 
1ms particularly important in a nunber of respects 0 'l'he diversity of those uses and 
the r::ultiplicit.;,r of legal bodies involved in the matter highlighted the need to 
codify the relevant principles of international lav and to establish procedures for 
their implementation o International law should take account of the special 
propertiec> of 1mter and of a combination of scientific and technical, and even 
economic and political, factors 0 The attempt to overcome the very real difficulties 
ir:herent in the definition of an international vratercourse by including an optional 
clause in the draft articles" under vhich States 1rould themselves define the scope 
of their obligations, afforded a flexible and satisfactory solution. Since the 
ouesticn of that definition would arise again, and in a more acute form, many 
difficulties •;.rould be avoided if the General Assembly could provide t~e Commission 
uith specific directives in the matter. 'The scope and complexity of the topic 
~3hould not discourage a multidimensional approach desie;ned to take account of 
scientific and technical factors, international and regional lee;al instruments, 
customary l~:nr in various parts ol~ the 1mrld, the principles of the ne1-r 
international economic order, the provisions of the Charter of Economic Rights 
and Duties of States and the principle of equity Hhich, once again, should be 
to the :forefront. Hater 1-ras a domain in vrhich the community of States could 
cleEJ.onstrate to the full the solidarity that should reign among its members: the 
TJerrranent sovereignty of States over their \veal th and natural resources and the 

I. 0. 



A/C.6/34/SR.49 
F.nr:;lish 
Page 13 

('1r. Bed,l aoui, 1Ugeria) 

spirit of co· ·o-ceration that shoulo_ govern relations beb,;ceen States vere the t~,Tin 
elements that ;auld promote fruitful co-operation in tnat area. 

11 2 · 'I'he Corni'ni ss ion 1 s 1mrk on the status of the di plorEat ic courier and the 
diplomatic ba13 not acconpanied by diplomatic courier would serve to complement 
exist inc; international legal instruments" '\·rhile the question of the jurisdictional 
immunities of States and their property vas of legitimate interest given its 
practical importance and the absence of obstacles to codification, 'l.he Co.rmnission 1 s 
vmrl\. on the revievr of the nul tilateral treaty·-mal:inc; process T.vas also to be 
';.rclcorned. 

43. The Commission's progress on all items on its agenda, its consideration of 
ne~I and equally important matters and the fruitful co-operation vhich it had 
established uith the International Court of Justice and a nlli'llber of re[Sional lec;al 
bodies all attested to its vitality and its desire to improve the ~uality of its 
>mrlc. 'Ihe favourable verdict vrhich the Sixth Comnittee delivered each year e.fter 
considering the Commission 1 s report 11as an added encouragement to 1.rork to<vards 
the codification and progressive development of international lmr. At the same 
time, it vould be regrettable if the Commission vrere to be excluded from a nevr 
le~:sal dialo[jue that reflected the aspirations of the r..rorld conmunity, and if its 
\Wrl~ <Vere to be confined to the codification of traditional subjects, no matter 
hou necessary that ,,ras. It had shmm that it could respond to t:C1e 
General Assembly 1 s expectations by dealing rapidly lvith highly topical matters and 
could thus satisfy the nevr needs of international society. Tile legal definition 
of shared resources, vhich ·Has under consideration by the Second Conmittee, vras 
one example of a question that could be speedily solved by the Com!'lission. In a 
lilOre general sense, hovrever, it could make a greater contribution to the ne\·T 

international legal order. ~he importance of international laH in all areas uas 
recognized under the Charter, Admittedly, the ''principles of justice and 
international lavr'; vrere referred to only in relation to world peace 
(Article l o para. l) and the ';progressive development of international lmv and 
its codification'' only in relation to international co-operation in the 
rolitical field, (Article 13, para. l a) but that 0111ission vould be repair-ed 
if the Charter also recoe;nized the connexion betvreen economic development and 
the progressive development of international lm,;c. The Ore;anization 1ms itself 
seeking to do so in its endeavour to replace the old order by a nevr order imbuecl 
\·lith reason and equity. 'rhe Coi!lflission should like10ise be enabled to contribute 
to the collective effort to promote a nev international lavr 1vhich 1ms 
characterized by co-operation, equity and solidarity and ~Vrcose objective <·Jas the 
development of manldnd. 

4ll. I1ir. SANYAOIU (Nigeria) said that, as the Committee v10uld be unable to 
consider-the--Co~mission 1 s report in detail m,;cing to lac};_ of time; he l·.rould suge;cst 
that in future the Commission should confine itself to one or tvm items at eB-ch 
of its sessions, and that the General Assembly should indicate in the resolution 
to be adopted on the matter vhich items should be treated as matters of priority. 
JUso, the Corr1mission' s report should be circulated at least one month before the 
opening of the General Assenibly 1 s regular session and considcrecl.. at a much earlier 
stage ic the session. 

/ ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.49 
Rne;lish 
Page 14 

( 1 s l l'T. . ) l r. anyao u, _ lr,erla 

45 · The title of the clraft articles on succession of States in respect of matters 
other than treaties should" in his delegation~ s vie"r, be retained in its existine; 
form. AdHitteuly, it clid not adequately reflect the scope of the draft articles 
but it was in o.ccordancc 1rith General nssembly resolution 2634 (XXV) and a similar 
title had been used in the case of the Vienna Convention on Succession of States 
in respect of Treaties. So far as the tim other titles "l·rhich had been suge;ested 
l·rere concerned, the vrorcl ;1certain ;; ') in the first 1ms too vae;ue and the second 
1-ms unduly restrictive. 

46. His delee;ation could accept article 3 in nrincinle for the time being 
since, in the lie;ht of the co1mJ:entaries to the~ Vienn~ Convention on Succession 
of States in res:pect of 'l'reaties and the Commission 9 s re-cort on its vorl\: on the 
article at its tvrenty-·fourth session, it appeared to reflect settled lmr. The 
time had, hmrever, come for a more disnassionate anpraisal of the rules of 
international lmr as embodied in the U~ited Nation~- Charter. In the recent past 
those rules had been flae;rantly abused to serve selfish national interests and 
1-rars of a[;gression had been 1raged by States on the pretext that they had been 
acting in self-defence or collective defence authorized by the Charter. Those 
acts of a0c;rcssion, vrhich 'i'Tere in no way proportionate to the acts that had 
prompted themo of'cen resulted in armies of occupation becominG entrenched and 
1-;rere not in conformity l·ri th the rules of internc..tional lmr as laid dmm in the 
Charter. 

l~ 7. Hith regard to the definition of State property in article 5, he ITOuld 
suggest that it be included 0 tozether vith the definitions of State debt and 
State archives, under article 2, so as to provide a ready indication of the 
matters covered by the conventiono 

48. His delee;ation had some doubts about the phrase 11unless othenrise agreed 
or decided 7

' in article 7, and considered that that article should be brought into 
line Hith article 2 (d). It uas pleased to note that the same phrase did not 
appear in article ll, and it fully endorsed the vievs set forth in the commentary 
to article ll, particularly the statement in paragraph ( 5) to the effect that 
the phrase had been omitted principally in recognition of the very special 
circumstances accompanying the birth of nevly indenendent States as a consequence 
of decolonization, l·rhich in many instances led to results that 1-rere unfavourable 
to such States because of their unequo.l relationship l·rith the former metropolitan 
country, No loophole should therefore be left, vrhich could operate to the 
detriment of ne1·rly independent States 1vhen the date of the passing of State 
property or State archives vias determined. Article 7 9 as drafted, vas too 
permissive and vrould favour the interests of those metropolitan countries vrhich 
vrere reluctant to relinquish their clains to certain State property or vorks of 
art and culture exproyriated by ther:c. lie therefore trusted that the Commission 
vrould examine the arJcicle objectively at its thirty .. -second session. 

L.L9. He noted that the definition of State archives, as laid dmm in 
had been given a very restrictive interpretation in the com.nentaryo 
at one yoint it stated that the expression ''documents of all kinds·' 
understood in its widest sense, and also that documents could be in 

article A, 
Although 

vras to be 
Hritten or 

I ... 



A/C. 6/3Le /SP. ~C) 
Ene;lish 
Par;e 15 

(~Tr. Sanyaolu, lligeria) 

umrritten form and made of a variety of materials, at another it stated that that 
expression excluded objets d 1 art ,,rhich might also have cultural value. His 
delegation sav no justification for making such an exception. If the 
expression "documents of all kinds:' was to be interpreted in the liidest sense, 
then applyinc; the sui generis rule, all documents r~lating to the cultural he~itac;e 
of a people, vThether writt;;-or umrritten, should be regarded as falling Hithin 
it· l·1oreover, a. definition which excluded 1-mrl~s of art and culture presupposed 
that all civilizations used only vritinc; as their means of expression. Yet, 
in Africa, the cradle of civilization, docQments had also been expressed through 
the medium of objects of art. He therefore trusted that the definition in its 
final form 1muld include objects of art and culture, ·dherever they I·Tere housed. 
liad there been an international convention in force at the tine, his ovm 
country ·would have been able to recover most of its valuable vmrl\.s of art and 
culture: he 'dished to spare other countries the same sad experience as his mm 
\·Then they attained independence. He 1wuld offer more detailed comments on the 
substance of the draft articles \·Then the Commission had completed its consideration 
of them. 

50. Hith regard to the draft articles on the lavT of the non--navigational uses 
of international >Iatercourses, he noted that a very fine distinction had been 
drmm oetvreen a '1user Staten and a 11 contracting State' 1

• In its further consideration 
of the matter, tbe Commission should, in his delegation 1 s view, cover the 
questions of drainage basins, pollution and abuses, as well as settlement of 
disputes. It should also take account of existing institutional arranc;ements 
for regional co~operation among Menber States. 'The latter point 1ms of particular 
interest to his country since it had entered into multilateral agreements on the 
Chad Bas in, the Niger River and the River Benue. He therefore sm'l" merit in the 
proposal that the Commission should examine more closely the effects of the 
princiiJlc of permanent soverei3nty over natural resources on the right of 
riparian States to use international 1mtercourses. 

51, Under article 34 of the Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties" a treaty 
could create neither obligations nor rights for a third State vithout that State's 
consent o subject however to the terms o:f articles 35 to 37 of that Convention. 
It 1ms therefore his delegation 1 s vie1·r that, under the terms of the Vienna 
Convention on the Lmv of Treaties, tne draft articles would call into play the 
erg a omn_es_ principle. 

52. Lastly, he trusted that the follmiships l.·rhich certain Governments had offered 
in connexion -uith the International Lav Seminar 1wuld enable younc; internationc.J. 
lavT'Jers, particularly from the developing countries, to benefit from the Seminar. 

The_ meeting rose at 12.55 Tl .m. 




